Yasmin Boyd

From: Laura Ashton

Sent: 14 October 2025 12:47

To: Planning Folder New

Subject: FW: sapcote Road, Burbage 25/00355/FUL
Attachments: 2025-056_V1.pdf

Categories: Yasmin

Please could the comments below, from LCC archaeology, be logged to the above referenced application file?

Thanks
Laura

Laura Ashton BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI
Planning Consultant — Development Management
Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council

Tel: 01455 238141
Email: laura.ashton@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

From: William Kelly <William.Kelly@Ileics.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 July 2025 08:45

To: Score, Vicki <vicki.score@l|eicester.ac.uk>

Cc: Laura Ashton <Laura.Ashton@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>; Mark Geraghty <m.geraghty@hssparchitects.co.uk>
Subject: RE: sapcote Road, Burbage 25/00355/FUL

Hi Vicki,

Thanks for sending over the attached report, we will be happy to advise that the document is satisfactory and that,
based on the results of the evaluation, our recommend will be that no further archaeological involvement will be
required.

Please advise the applicant that the report should be submitted to the LPA, for formal approval.

Let me know if you have any queries.

Best wishes,

will

William Kelly | Senior Planning Archaeologist (Heritage)| Historic & Natural Environment Team | Planning, Historic

& Natural Environment Department | Room 200, County Hall | Glenfield | Leicestershire | LE3 8RA
& 0116 3050039 | @ 07871 733 637 | & William.Kelly@leics.gov.uk

Trust and Flexibdity
Respct




From: Score, Vicki <vicki.score@leicester.ac.uk>

Sent: 17 July 2025 09:41

To: William Kelly <William.Kelly@leics.gov.uk>

Cc: laura.ashton@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk; Mark Geraghty <m.geraghty@hssparchitects.co.uk>
Subject: RE: sapcote Road, Burbage 25/00355/FUL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Will,

The report on this project is attached for your review. Please let me know if you have any comments or require any
further information,

Regards

Vicki

Vicki Score

Director

University of Leicester Archaeological Services | Celebrating over 25 Years of Discoveries
Tel. 0116 252 3827 / 07825901464

UNIVERSITY OF
LEICESTER Citizens of Change

i [<] £

From: William Kelly <William.Kelly@|eics.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 July 2025 15:22
To: Score, Vicki <vicki.score@|eicester.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: sapcote Road, Burbage 25/00355/FUL

*¥%*CAUTION:*** This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or opening attachments.
Hi Vicki,

Thanks for the update, apologies for not being able to respond sooner. That sounds fine to me, happy for the
trenches to be backfilled.

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
T 0116 3050039 | @ 07871 733 637 | [A William.Kelly@leics.gov.uk

Leicestershire County Council values are

©JOLCIO,

Triigt and Flexabslity Ot &4 S
Respect Trarsparency



From: Score, Vicki <vicki.score@leicester.ac.uk>
Sent: 01 July 2025 11:53

To: William Kelly <William.Kelly@leics.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: sapcote Road, Burbage 25/00355/FUL

HI Will,

All trenches open — onto mixed sand and gravels. Photos attached. Negative apart from a big dump of modern
material/rubbish in what looks like a quarry pit at the northern end of the trench furthest north. HP sauce bottles,
modern pottery etc. see the 2" & 3™ photo attached. We’ve done a sondage into it down to just over 1m but
haven’t bottomed and the sides are very unstable. Looks to be mid 20" century. We are just recording them now
and then will backfill later today if you’re happy with that?

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

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading,
printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function and
then permanently delete what you have received. Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with Leicestershire County Council's policy on the use of electronic communications. The contents of e-
mails may have to be disclosed for requests under Data Protection or Freedom of Information legislation. Details
about how we handle information can be found at https://www.leicestershire.gov.uk/data-protection

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the Leicestershire County
Council.

Attachments to e-mail messages may contain viruses that may damage your system. Whilst Leicestershire County
Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot accept any liability for any damage
which you sustain as a result of these factors. You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any
attachment.



